
  

Town of Green Mountain Falls 
Board of Trustees Regular Meeting Agenda 
10615 Green Mountain Falls Road 
Green Mountain Falls, CO 80819 
Tuesday, June 28, 2022, at 7:00 p.m. 

              In-person* or via Zoom**: 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84599500657?pwd=_6Nc1NlooVii147oNhJ15lmYbneq3s.1 

Meeting ID: 845 9950 0657; Passcode: 168576; Dial-in: 346-248-7799 

REGULAR MEETING: 
TIME: 

 ITEM 
DESIRED 

OUTCOME 
7:00pm 1. CALL TO ORDER / ROLL CALL / PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  
 2. ADDITIONS, DELETIONS, OR CORRECTION TO THE AGENDA BOT Action 

Desired 
 3. PERSONS PRESENT NOT ON THE AGENDA: 3 MINUTES PER SPEAKER Public 

Comment 
 4. CONSENT AGENDA: 

a. Non-auto-pay vendor invoices paid from June 4, 2022, to June 27, 
2022 

b. Minutes from June 7, 2022, Board of Trustees Meeting 
c. Minutes from June 16, 2022, Board of Trustees Meeting 

BOT Action 
Desired 

 5.  Public Hearing for Special Event Liquor License: Chamber of Commerce for 
Bronc Day Barn Dance at The Farm Stand 

Public 
Comment 

 6.  Special Event Liquor License: Bronc Day Barn Dance at The Farm Stand BOT Action 
Desired 

 7. Parks, Recreation, and Trail Advisory Committee: Crosswalk Request BOT Action 
Desired 

 8. Short term rental discussion Information 
Only 

 9. REPORTS 
a. Trustee Reports 
b. Committee Reports 
c. Staff Reports 

Information 
Only 

 10. CORRESPONDENCE Information 
Only 

 11. ADJOURN  
 

*The Town shall provide reasonable accommodation for those with disabilities on a case-by-case basis. Please send 
accommodation requests to clerk@gmfco.us by 4pm on the date of the meeting. 
 
**Public Comment for Zoom participants is restricted to live comment during Item #3 only.  Commenters should be 
prepared to use the “raise hand” function to be called upon.  Chat comments will not be managed or responded to.   
 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84599500657?pwd=_6Nc1NlooVii147oNhJ15lmYbneq3s.1
mailto:clerk@gmfco.us


Town of Green Mountain Falls
Vendor Invoices Journal

from June 04, 2022 to June 27, 2022

06/27/2022 02:59:47 PM Page 1/1

Date Reference Entity Number Name Acct Number Acct Name Amount Ref Total
1-00-00-2000 General-Accounts Payable
06/06/2022 87006 FlairData Flair Data Systems DBA 1-20-02-5104 General-Interdepartmental-Operations-Fees - Software 80.00 80.00
06/07/2022 0049339 CEBT CEBT 1-10-01-5020 General-Administration-Labor-Labor - Health Insurance 3,178.60
06/07/2022 0049339 CEBT CEBT 1-40-01-5020 General-Public Safety-Labor-Labor - Health Insurance 2,665.40
06/07/2022 0049339 CEBT CEBT 1-70-01-5020 General-Public Works-Labor-Labor - Health Insurance (943.80) 4,900.20
06/07/2022 92365 coloradosta0000 Colorado State Froest Service 2-10-00-5702 Capital Improvement-Administration-Capital - Fire Mitigation 74.00 74.00
06/10/2022 20918221 Pinnacol Pinnacol Assurance 1-10-01-5021 General-Administration-Labor-Labor - Workman's Comp 334.00
06/10/2022 20918221 Pinnacol Pinnacol Assurance 1-40-01-5021 General-Public Safety-Labor-Labor - Workman's Comp 334.00
06/10/2022 20918221 Pinnacol Pinnacol Assurance 1-70-01-5021 General-Public Works-Labor-Labor - Workman's Comp 334.00 1,002.00
06/12/2022 061222022 brianbundy0000 Brian Bundy 1-10-02-5113 General-Administration-Operations-Services - Professional 600.00 600.00
06/15/2022 87115 FlairData Flair Data Systems DBA 1-10-03-5202 General-Administration-Utilities-Utilities - Telephone/Internet 223.80 223.80
06/17/2022 7944145464 COSpringUtil Colorado Springs Utilities 1-70-02-5124 General-Public Works-Operations-Maintenance - Roads 120.00 120.00
06/26/2022 06262022 brianbundy0000 Brian Bundy 1-10-02-5113 General-Administration-Operations-Services - Professional 600.00 600.00

Total For 1-00-00-2000 General-Accounts Payable 7,600.00



 TOWN OF GREEN MOUNTAIN FALLS 
Board of Trustees Regular Meeting 

Town Hall – 10615 Green Mountain Falls Road 
In-Person or Zoom 

Tuesday, June 7, 2022 – 7:00 P.M. 
Work Session Starting at 6:00 P.M. 

 
MEETING MINUTES 

 
Board Members Present 
Mayor Todd Dixon 
Mayor Pro Tem Sunde King 
Trustee Nick Donzello (Zoom) 
Trustee Katharine Guthrie 
Trustee Sean Ives 
 
Town Manager 
Becky Frank 
 
Town Clerk/Treasurer/Planner 
Nate Scott 
 
Administrative Assistant 
Vacant Position 

Board Members Absent 
 
 
Town Attorney 
Not present 
 
Public Works Department 
Not present 
 
Marshal’s Department 
Sean Goings 
 
Planning Department 
Vacant Position 

 
1. Call to Order/Roll Call/Pledge of Allegiance 

Mayor Dixon called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 
 

2. Additions, Deletions, or Correction to the Agenda 
Mayor Dixon announces that town staff has consulted with legal about Item 14, and moves to approve the agenda 
minus Item 14.  Trustee Donzello seconds.  Motion passes unanimously.   
 

3. Persons Present not on the Agenda 
a. Kathy Snow – 10963 Cottage St – passes out copies of Boulder County short term rental policies and ordinance.  

Shares comments and concerns about short term rentals and summarizes some of Boulder County’s policies.  
 

 
4. Consent Agenda 

a. Accounts Payable from May 15, 2022, to June 3, 2022 
Trustee King comments that this should be retitled from “Accounts Payable” to something else.  Provides the 
definition of Accounts Payable, which is not what is on the agenda.   
 

b. Minutes from May 17, 2022, Board of Trustees meeting 
Trustee King has one change to the minutes.  On Item #4 “full dispersals” should be changed to “full 
dispersements”.  TC Scott advises he will review the recording.  NOTE: on June 8, Trustee King emailed TC Scott 
and said it was really “full disbursals”.  Minutes have been changed and posted as such. 
 
Trustee Ives moves to approve the consent agenda as modified.  Trustee Guthrie seconds.  Motion passes 
unanimously.   
 
 

5. Pikes Peak Area Council of Governments: Member Outreach Presentation 



  
 

Andrew Gunning, Executive Director of the PPACG, presents the slideshow included in the packet.  Trustee Guthrie 
asks how the Commission on Aging deals with serving across county lines.   
 
No Board action.    
 

6. Resolution 2022-08: Opt out of the Colorado Family and Medical Leave Insurance Act (FAMLI)  
TM Frank gives summary about this act and what opting out means.  Trustee Guthrie asks if any current employees 
had any feedback.  TCTP Scott advises that the notice had been sent out to employees with no feedback. 
 
Trustee King moves to approve the opt-out resolution.  Trustee Guthrie seconds.  Motion passes unanimously.  
 

7. Resolution 2022-09: Naming appointments to PPACG, PPRTA, and PPRBD Boards and Committees 
TCTP Scott summarizes the document.  Discussion about whether Tyler Stevens is still actually on the El Paso County 
Community Development Board, what are the vacancies available and where Trustee Donzello can help. 
 
Trustee Ives moves to approve the resolution as presented.  Trustee Guthrie seconds.  Motion passes unanimously.    

 
8. Intergovernmental Agreement: 5th Amended IGA regarding Pikes Peak Rural Transportation Authority 

TCTP Scott gives brief summary of the changes: language for the extension of the .55% sales tax for the new PPRTA 
ballot measure and the addition of Town of Calhan as a new member.   
 
Trustee Guthrie moves to approve this amended IGA as presented.  Trustee Ives seconds.  Motion passes 
unanimously.   

 
9. Termination Letter: Interstate Parking Contract 

TM Frank gives a summary of the letter, asks if there are any modifications needed.  Mayor Dixon says that during 
the work session the board discussed modifying the letter slightly.  Trustee King comments that at the work session 
there were 11 comments and another 11 email replies, all against paid parking.  Trustee King further asks how it 
passed in the first place – are we not hearing the voices in favor?  Trustee Guthrie comments that there were people 
in favor of “parking management” but not necessarily the end result of paid parking as the solution.   
 
TCTP Scott asks for clarification on the motion to approve.  Mayor Dixon says that the part of the last sentence 
“…and revisit a parking program in the Town at a later date” will be stricken. 
 
Trustee Guthrie moves to approve the termination letter as amended.  Trustee Ives seconds.  Motion passes 
unanimously.   

 
10. Recommendation: Parks, Recreation, and Trails Committee – GOCO Grant Application for Parks Master Plan 

TM Frank gives a summary of the GOCO grant application process.  Explains there was a work session with the PRT 
Committee on May 25.  First step is to present a concept to GOCO, which would then invite applications.  There are 
no fund match requirements for the Town.   
 
Trustee Guthrie comments as ex-officio to PRT, that the PRT made sure they understood the grant and what could 
be expected from a master plan process.   
 
Trustee Guthrie moves to approve the submission of the concept paper.  Trustee Donzello seconds.  Motion passes 
unanimously.   
 

 
11. Recommendation: Parks, Recreation, and Trails Committee – Olathe/Ute Pass Triangle Garden Work 



  
 

TM Frank gives a summary of this plan.  Members of community approached the PRT with an “adopt the park” idea 
for this area.  Town cost requirements are minimal, and TM Frank thinks the max cost to the Town of $400 is doable.  
Public Works needs to fix the culvert below this area before the work can commence.  This has been delayed by the 
need for cleanup after the recent storm.  
 
Trustee Guthrie clarifies top soil needs and confirms that the cost to the Town will not exceed $400. 
 
Trustee Guthrie moves to approve the Triangle Garden Proposal.  And mentions the language about “point of 
contact for the Chamber of Commerce” is unnecessary.  Trustee Donzello seconds the motion.  Motion passes 
unanimously.   

 
12. Recommendation: Parks, Recreation, and Trails Committee – Friends of Ute Pass Trails Maintenance Proposal for 

June 18. 
TM Frank explains that at the May 25 PRT meeting, there was discussion that the scheduled trail day could happen 
even without the contract between the Town and FoUPT being finalized.  Volunteer waivers take care of liability for 
the work.  Only consideration is whether or not Town would incur any additional expense.   
 
Mayor Dixon comments that the work should be done sooner rather than later, as this would help mitigation work. 
 
Mayor Dixon moves to approve the Thomas trail maintenance work on July 18 as a zero additional cost and with 
liabilities covered by FoUPT.  Seconded by Trustee Donzello.  Motion passes unanimously.   
 

13. Intergovernmental Agreement: El Paso Teller Opioid Regional Abatement Council 
TM Frank reminds that this item was tabled at the last meeting.  The town is invited to participate in the first few 
meetings and there is an opportunity to participate on the voting board.  The IGA allows the region as a whole to 
collect these settlement funds, with allocations decided at future Abatement Council meetings.   
 
Trustee King moves to approve the IGA as presented.  Trustee Guthrie seconds.  Motion passes unanimously.   
 

14. Discussion: Short Term Rental Policy – stricken from agenda 
 

15. Appointment of Planning Commissioners 
TCTP Scott gives summary of the memo, which will be included in the minutes as it didn’t make the packet.  Also, a 
summary of the way the applicants were presented within the previous two planning commission meetings.  Mayor 
Dixon invites any of the involved to comment on how the process went.  Lisa Bonwell describes her background as it 
relates to her reasons for applying.  Ann Esch comments on her interest and experience in volunteering for the Town 
of GMF.  Lamar Mathews comments about Rocco Blasi’s experience and qualifications and summarizes the vote 
process.  Mayor Dixon comments that process improvements regarding appointments will be forthcoming.   
 
Trustee Guthrie moves to appoint Lisa Bonwell and Ann Esch to the Planning Commission with Rocco Blasi as an 
alternate.  Trustee King seconds.  Guthrie, King, Dixon, vote yes.  Ives and Donzello vote no.   
 
Trustee Donzello comments that the process for appointments needs to be clarified for future appointments.   
 

16. Reports 
a. Trustee Reports 

Mayor Dixon reports: lake is being refilled, will be drained again at end of season.  Public Works is out with the 
lift cleaning up trees.  Road work delayed for a bit until storm damage is cleaned up.  Summarizes his risk 
assessment summary and asks trustees to review before the next meeting.   

b. Committee Reports:  



  
 

- FMAC – TCTP Scott gives a summary of the COSWAP commencement of work as well as the CUSP plan.  
David Douglas and Mayor Dixon will be presenting fire mitigation info at the Green Box Mayor’s forum and 
the FMAC is working on plans for their areas of focus.   

- Planning Commission: TCTP Scott gives a summary the Land Use Code rewrite: has applied for an extension 
for the grant, which would push the deadline to Dec. 31, 2022.  Dates for public hearings will be clarified in 
the next couple of meetings.   

c. Staff Reports – no prepared reports. 
- TM Frank reminds that the 2nd usual meeting of the month will be affected by Mayor Dixon and Trustee 

Guthrie attending the CML conference.  The next meeting should be scheduled for June 28.   
 

17. Correspondence – TM Frank reminds board that there is space for the Board to march in the Bronc Day parade and 
that State Rep. Terri Carver usually marches as well.   
 

18. Adjourn 
Meeting adjourned at 8:20 p.m. 

 
 
 
__________________________________           __________________________________ 
Nathan Scott, Town Clerk/Treasurer            Todd Dixon, Mayor  



















































 
MEMO TO THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

 
DATE: 06.06.2022 AGENDA NO.  15 SUBJECT: 

Appointment of Planning Commissioners 
 

Presented by:  
Nate Scott, Town Clerk/Treasurer 

 
Background: 
At their May 24, 2022, meeting, the Planning Commission voted unanimously to recommend the appointment of 
two new Planning Commissioners – Lisa Bonwell and Rocco Blasi – along with Ann Esch as an alternate.   
 
Issue Before the Board 
Does the Board of Trustees wish to appoint Lisa Bonwell and Rocco Blasi as Planning Commissioners, with Ann Esch 
as an alternate?   
 
Recommend action: 
Move to appoint Lisa Bonwell and Rocco Blasi as Planning Commissioners, with Ann Esch as an alternate.   
 
 
 



 TOWN OF GREEN MOUNTAIN FALLS 
Board of Trustees Regular Meeting 

Town Hall – 10615 Green Mountain Falls Road 
In-Person or Zoom 

Thursday, June 16, 2022 – 7:00 P.M. 
 

MEETING MINUTES 
 

Board Members Present 
Mayor Todd Dixon 
Mayor Pro Tem Sunde King 
Trustee Nick Donzello (Zoom) 
Trustee Katharine Guthrie 
Trustee Sean Ives 
 
Town Manager 
Becky Frank 
 
Town Clerk/Treasurer/Planner 
Nate Scott 
 
Administrative Assistant 
Vacant Position 

Board Members Absent 
 
 
Town Attorney 
Not present 
 
Public Works Department 
Not present 
 
Marshal’s Department 
Sean Goings 
 
Planning Department 
Vacant Position 

 
1. Call to Order/Roll Call/Pledge of Allegiance 

Mayor Dixon called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 
 

2. Additions, Deletions, or Correction to the Agenda 
Mayor Dixon announces that town staff has requested that staff suggests eliminating Item 6, move item 8 under 
Item 3, and correct the date to “Thursday, June 16…”.  Trustee Guthrie moves to approve the agenda with these 
changes.  Trustee Donzello seconds.  Motion passes unanimously.   
 

3. Persons Present not on the Agenda: 3 minutes per speaker 
No public comment. 

 
4. Stilling Basin Contract Award (Item 8 previously) 

TM Frank briefs the Board on the contract; one response to the RFP was received which is $250K over budget.  
There may be options for funding from a 3rd party.  Consultant Andre Brackin explains the funding situation and 
reasons why it’s reasonable for the project to be so far over budget.  Two ways to fund the over budget: zero-
interest loan from County with repayment through Rural Transportation Authority budget; or for the PPRTA board 
to approve the difference be taken out of PPRTA reserve account.  This would be repaid through future years’ PPRTA 
funds to the Town.   
 
Discussion about the importance of getting this project completed: Gazebo Lake water quality, it has been a 
complicated design process, inflation is only getting worse, it is an “A-list” PPRTA project, which could hold up 
projects for other communities.   
 
Trustee Donzello asks: assuming PPRTA approval of funding, how is timeline affected?  Mr. Brackin lays out timeline, 
says project could be completed by winter.   
 
Discussion about other funding sources that could be used to further develop the park around the stilling basin 
project.  Town needs a plan for exactly what the plan is for the park in order to get funds through the RTA.  
Discussion about general ideas for the park improvements.   



  
 

 
Mayor Dixon asks about necessary bonding in the contract.  TM Frank announces that there is an updated version of 
the contract, which corrects the company name (Iron Mountain Demolition and Rolloff) and final bid amount 
($448,226.00).  
 
Trustee King asks about why there is such a difference between the initial budget estimate and this resulting bid 
amount.  Mr. Brackin explains his process for analyzing pricing, and it is in line with other recent projects he has 
worked on.  He does not think the pricing is out of line with current trends.   
 
Trustee Guthrie moves to approve the contract contingent on additional funding through PPRTA.  No second heard.  
All trustees vote to approve this motion unanimously.   

 
5. Special Event Liquor License Application: Bronc Day Barn Dance @ Sallie Bush 

TCTP Scott gives a brief overview of this application.  Trustee Guthrie advises that she wants to move forward with 
this application but with a change of location to the Farm Stand.  She further advises that if it’s not approved at this 
meeting, they won’t have enough time to submit the application to the state.   
 
Trustee Donzello motions to approve the liquor license application with the change of venue.  Mayor Dixon seconds.  
Motion passes unanimously.   

 
6. Special Event Application: Sunday Gazebo Music Series 

TCTP Scott explains that there has been suggestion that the Chamber and Town could co-sponsor this event by 
waiving the fees as a mutually beneficial event.  Total fee would be $6,800 for the gazebo rental and special event 
fee.  Discussion about the nature of the event and the fact that the chamber decided to not proceed with a liquor 
permit for this event.  No cost will be incurred by the Town. 
 
Trustee Donzello motions to approve the application as presented without fees.  Trustee Ives seconds.  Motion 
passes unanimously.   
 

7. Committee Discretionary Accounts 
TM Frank explains that PRTA and FMAC committee members have asked for a way to ask for donations and manage 
the funds.  Advises that the town can create line items for accounting purposes and that funds would be spend with 
a requirement of a committee vote and committee minutes as backup for accounting.  It would not affect the 
Town’s budget.  
 
Discussion about different scenarios of donations and how to make sure donations are being spent as requested.  
Clarification that funds would go through town hall staff for management.  TM Frank will draft a policy, for 
additional discussion and possible adoption at the June 28 meeting.  Discussion about general ideas about what the 
policy should contain. 
 
No board action at this time.   
 

8. Reports 
a. Trustee Reports 

i. Trustee Guthrie update on PRT – they came up with good ideas about crosswalks in town.   
ii. Mayor Dixon comments on the Planning Commission’s process for recruiting a new member and 

alternate(s).  TCTP Scott advises that there will be a posting with an end date.  Discussion about how 
alternates can serve.  Ann Esch comments on how alternates serve in the PPACG and PPRTA 
organizations.  

b. Committee Reports:  



  
 

a. TCTP Scott mentions that the FMAC wants to have a booth at Bronc Day with the purchase of a banner.  
Does the board need to approve this?  They also would like to solicit for donations.   

c. Staff Reports – no prepared reports. 
a. TM Frank mentions that Waste Management is providing free dumpsters for a couple of dates (one this 

summer; one in fall) for community cleanup.  She will create a posting with a list of what should not go 
in the dumpster.   

 
 

9. Adjourn 
Meeting adjourned at 8:14 p.m. 

 
 
 
__________________________________           __________________________________ 
Nathan Scott, Town Clerk/Treasurer            Todd Dixon, Mayor  



PUBLIC NOTICE - LIQUOR LICENSE HEARING 
FOR THE UTE PASS TRIANGLE CHAMBER OF 

COMMERCE 
 

PUBLIC NOTICE 
PURSUANT TO THE LIQUOR LAWS 

OF COLORADO 
  
Pursuant to the Liquor Laws of the State of Colorado, the Ute Pass Triangle Chamber of 
Commerce has requested the Local Licensing Authority of the Town of Green Mountain Falls, 
Colorado to grant a Special Event Liquor License to sell malt, vinous, and spirituous liquors for 
consumption on the premises of the Green Box Farm Stand, 6990 Lake St., Green Mountain Falls, 
CO 80819. 
  
A hearing on the application received June 14, 2022, will be held before the Local Licensing 
Authority of the Town of Green Mountain Falls, Colorado at the hour of 7:00 p.m., or as soon 
thereafter as may be heard, on Tuesday, June 28, 2022, at 10615 Green Mountain Falls Road or 
remotely through the Zoom meeting, the link to which will be published in the forthcoming agenda 
on the Town’s website: www.greenmountainfalls.colorado.gov  
 
At said time and place, any interested persons may appear to be heard for or against the granting of 
said license. 
 
If you wish to make a comment regarding the application and are unable to attend the Public 
Hearing, you may submit a written statement by 4pm on the date listed above to the Town Clerk at 
clerk@gmfco.us. A copy of the full application may be obtained from the Town Clerk, should you 
need more information than what has been included with this letter. Emailed comments are 
preferred; however, physical submissions will also be accepted at the front desk of Town Hall 
(10615 Green Mountain Falls Road).   
 
You may contact the Town Clerk if you have any questions or comments regarding this application 
at the email address above or by phone at (719) 684-9414 x1.  
 
 
LOCAL LICENSING AUTHORITY 
 
 
 
 

__________________________ 
 

Nate Scott 
Town Clerk/Treasurer 
 
 

http://www.greenmountainfalls.colorado.gov/
mailto:clerk@gmfco.us.








Parks, Recreation, and Trails Advisory Committee
Agenda Memorandum

DATE: 6.28.2022 AGENDA NO SUBJECT: Crosswalks on Ute Pass

Ave.
Presented by: PRT - Jesse Stroope, PRT Chair

Attachments: Pictures of crosswalk locations

Background
On 6.15.2022, the Parks, Recreation and Trails (PRT) Committee moved and unanimously passed to recommend to
the Board to revitalize the existing crosswalk on Ute Pass Ave by Green Mountain Falls Lodge and to plot and layout
a new crosswalk on Ute Pass Ave at Joyland parking lot.

Discussion
HGMFF is encouraging tourists who are visiting the Turrell skyspace to park in the Joyland parking lot, hike the

Pitman trail, go to the Turrell skyspace, hike down through the business district and back to their vehicles parked in

Joyland parking lot. To do this loop, pedestrians will need to cross Ute Pass Ave twice. PRT discussed how to make

these crossings safer and agreed that remarking the existing crosswalk and making a new crosswalk will alert

vehicles to pedestrians. HGMFF is predicting the possibility of 5000 visitors per year so this loop could have heavy

traffic.

Recommended Motion
I move to approve the revitalization of the existing crosswalk by Green Mountain Falls Lodge  on Ute Pass Ave and
plot and layout a new crosswalk at Joyland parking lot on Ute Pass Ave.

Alternative Options



Existing crosswalk that needs to be repainted on Ute Pass Ave by Green
Mountain Falls Lodge

Location of new crosswalk that needs to be laid out and plotted by Joyland
parking lot



 

 
         The Town of Green Mountain Falls 
               P.O. Box 524, 10615 Green Mountain Falls Road, Green Mountain Falls, CO  80819 
         (719) 684-9414    www.gmfco.us 
 

 

To:  Mayor and Board of Trustees 
From:  Becky Frank, Manager 
Re:  Staff Report, June 28, 2022 
 

Rolling Project Roster: 
• Employment Opportunities-Planner Position posted.   Deputy Marshal position posted.   
• Stilling Basins (PPRTA) request in process to request funding from 2023-2024 annual 
allocations from PPRTA.     
• Gazebo Lake (El Paso County CDBG Accessibility for All)-Portions of Lake wall have been 
replaced-contractor will begin working on other items on the project that don’t require lowering the 
water and will resume the lake wall in August (not to conflict with community events).   
• Fitness Court- Ribbon Cutting (Thanks to all who attended). WiFi is up and we will be getting 
some additional equipment to improve the signal.  
• Comprehensive Roads Plan-In Progress.  Wilson & Co is beginning to do some preliminary 
research and documentation.  They will keep Town Staff apprised of projects and potential impacts to 
the community.  They will be using a drone to capture some imaging data.   
• Stilling Basins Project-went out for bid (Pre-bid meeting 5.16.22 and bid opening 5.24.22.  Contract 

approved 6.7.22.  We are requesting additional funding from PPRTA to cover the additional costs.  
If approved by the PPRTA board, these funds will be paid back to the PPRTA through the Town’s 
Annual Capital Allocations in 2023 and 2024 (if needed).  

 

UPDATES 

Please see the attached reports for the following departments: 

Clerk/Treasurer, Planning, Marshal’s Office 

Public Works: 

• The grader has been repaired and the crew will begin to grade roads in zones (4) spending a 
week on each zone rotating throughout the summer.  Priority will be given to any issues as they arise.   
• Pool Park Parking spaces and other spaces around town are being installed or maintained for 
the season.  
• Working to take down/limb trees in public spaces or in ROW. 
• Will work on triangle park across from the pool as time permits.   
• Cold patching potholes.  Waiting on additional pallets of material.  
• Spring maintenance at parks to include changing of light bulbs/photo eye repair.   
• Parks Maintenance with Water on Marrs has begun.  Aeration, fertilization, and irrigation has 
started.   
 



Town Manager:  

• Submitted grant application for the CPW Human-Bear Conflict Resolution Program. The application 
was accepted and we will hear back in the next few weeks if the project is awarded.   

• PPRTA 3 Ballot Questions-Submitted 6/27/22  
• Pool-wifi and phone is live.  We will assist USA Management has recruited summer staff.  Flair is 

assisting us in creating a check-in platform and a pool pass purchase platform.   
• Town Clean-up Day July 14th 9am-Full 

 



 

 
         The Town of Green Mountain Falls 
               P.O. Box 524, 10615 Green Mountain Falls Road, Green Mountain Falls, CO  80819 
         (719) 684-9414    www.gmfco.us 
 

 

To:  Mayor and Board of Trustees 
From:  Nate Scott, Town Clerk/Treasurer/Planner 
Re:  Staff Report, June 27, 2022 
 

Routine activities continuing: 
• Payroll/Pension 
• Agenda packet preparation 
• Meeting management 
• Legal notices and postings 
• Gazebo inquiries 
• Licensing management 

 
UPDATES 

Clerk/Treasurer: 

- COSWAP Fire Mitigation: 
o Work is progressing well, crews are punctual, responsive, consistent, and working hard! 
o They have implemented a grid system with the work area, with one team flagging trees 

based on the prescription and the others doing the cutting. 
o Trees are being left whole and limbed, but not cut into 36” sections to maximize cutting.   
o Fuel removal strategy is in progress, but will likely contain: 

 Maximizing the amount which is left “scattered”.   
 Contacting various “firewood ministries” to give them access to fuel removal. 
 Allowing the public to take firewood.  
 Organize volunteers to 1) cut up larger trees and/or 2) haul out chipping material.  

o Next week will be another Tues-Friday work week.  I will post signage to that effect. 
o Some hikers trickling few despite the gates, but no negative interactions so far.   

- Audit: 
o Most documents are gathered and posted to the Auditor’s site.   
o Rescheduled for next week, July 5.    

- Court: 
o Planning to hold court for the first time in a year and a half, on July 6.  
o I attended Manitou Springs court and am getting assistance from their staff as well as 

Judge/Prosecutor Debra Eiland.   

Planning: 

- Short term rentals: 
o 47 Active 
o 4 pending applications 
o One appeal will likely show up on the next Board agenda.   



 
- Land Use Code updates: 

o Extension to Dec. 31, 2022, was requested and granted.  
o Two new commissioners, both just catching up on this process and delving deep into it, 

which is great! 
o Will look to setup a series of work sessions to tackle the code draft by section.   

- Volunteer: 
o Waiting to post a notice of vacancy – will set a deadline for applications.  
o This process can be replicated for other committees.   


	1-2022-06-28 BOT AGENDA Draft
	4a Vendor_Invoices_Journal_2022062735
	4b 2022-06-07 BoT Minutes Packet
	4b 06.07.2022 BOT Meeting Minutes Draft
	Boulder Co - STR Ordinance and Application - reduced
	15a Memo - Planning Commissioners

	4c 2022-06-16 BOT Meeting Minutes Draft
	2022 Notice of Liquor License Application - Bronc Day Barn Dance
	U64875L9X114211_06272022_144014_010455
	U64875L9X114211_06272022_150346_010457
	U64875L9X114211_06272022_144355_010456
	6a PRT Advice Memo - Crosswalks on Ute Pass Ave.docx
	6b Crosswalk Proposal on Ute Pass Ave
	10c 6.27.22  Manager Report
	10c 2022-06-27 Clerk Report



